NY START Region 5 RFA
Questions and Answers

[bookmark: _GoBack]All questions were received prior to and reviewed at the Mandatory Applicant’s Conference, which was held on November 17, 2016. No further questions were asked. 

1. Would a not-for-profit (NFP) membership corporation (consortium of OPWDD-funded provider agencies) that is not an OPWDD HCBS service provider or enrolled Medicaid provider, but whose member agencies are all eligible applicants (NFPs, authorized OPWDD HCBS service providers and enrolled Medicaid providers), be an eligible applicant for the RFP?
Answer: Yes, a not-for-profit membership corporation may be an eligible applicant for this opportunity as long as all agencies within the corporation that will be identified as responsible for delivering NY START services meet the minimum qualifications for selection.
If such a membership corporation, or existing collaborative, is selected to move on from the technical review stage to the interview stage, then any agency that will be responsible for delivering NY START services as part of this collaboration will be required to participate in the interview process.

2. If the answer is no, may an eligible member agency that did not submit an letter of intent (LOI) be allowed to submit a proposal on behalf of the NFP membership organization that did submit an LOI and now learns it is not eligible to apply?
Answer: See response to question 1.


3. Are we able to upload a complete narrative document for review and scoring if we are unable to adequately answer the questions in the shorter 4,000 character limit area?

Answer: In the RFA, Section VIII, B, 5: Description of Services – applicants are asked to provide “A clear description (approximately 20-40 pages) of how the applicant will implement each of the proposed NY START Services for NY START Long Island that addresses each of the items listed below.” Each question allows for 4000 characters, which is around 2 pages per question. Applicant’s may utilize character allotments provided, or submit uploaded attachments for their answers to each question directly. Applicants may also utilize a combination of both methods. If you choose to upload an attachment as part of your response, please specify in the original text box provided “See attached document.”


4. Where can we find the following attachments?
a. B-1: Expenditure Based Budget
b. C: Work Plan
c. D: Payment and Reporting Schedule

Answer: The Expenditure Based Budget and Work Plan forms are not attachments within the Grants Gateway, they are fillable forms that have been developed in the Grants Gateway. The information provided in the Expenditure Based Budget and Work Plan forms in Grants Gateway will be populated on the Attachment B and Attachment C of the Master Grant Contract when the Contract Process is initiated in the system. These forms can be found in the Forms Menu under the Expenditure Based Budget section and Work Plan Overview Form section.  Each of these sections should be completed in their entirety as applicable.
The Payment and Reporting Schedule is not an attachment of the RFA but rather will be part of the Master Grants Contract development phase and will be shared at that point in time.

5. The proposal indicates that for START Therapeutic Resource Center Services, the grantee is expected to bill for the provision of services at the Free Standing Respite rate when applicable.  Will this reduce funds received through this contract?  If so, will the contract cover all costs associated to the requirements for staffing at the Therapeutic Resource Center based on the appropriate budgets developed? 

Answer: As described in the Funding section of the RFA, it is expected that the successful applicant will access all available funding mechanisms first, and then OPWDD will be the payer of last resort. Through this combination of funding, all costs associated with implementing the Therapeutic Resource Center will be covered. The processing for claims for payment must include the identification of funds from all other billing sources (i.e., free standing respite). As payer of last resort OPWDD will then apply the contract dollars to cover the additional costs associated with staffing after all other funding mechanisms have been applied.

6. If the therapeutic Resource Center has no guests for the day/night, does the organization still receive the funds associated to the staffing requirements?

Answer: Therapeutic Resource Centers operate for both planned and emergency use, and the successful applicant will learn through education of the model how to identify individuals in need of Therapeutic Resource Center services for either planned or emergency use. Additionally, open beds may be utilized by other NYSTART Teams that have identified individuals requiring Resource Center Services but do not have space available within their own Therapeutic Resource Center locations.  Directors of the NY START teams will work together as these situations arise. 
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